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Ford, Halle

From: Britta Ehnebuske <britta@meetgreen.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:52 AM
To: Ford, Halle
Cc: 'Denise Barker'; roscon2022@sakurain.co.jp
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Edible giveaways

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Halle, 
 
I saw you had a question about edible items at the booth. We are checking in with the convention center to ensure we 
have a full understanding of the rules and regulations around this. Small items like candy are likely fine, but for larger 
edible giveaways they may want you to purchase that directly from them. While I love the sustainability aspect of fresh 
fruit, I would say you should stick with individually packaged items for sanitary reasons. 
 
I also saw your other email, copied below: 
 

Is it possible to have a local store deliver items to the event? If so, what address do we provide, and are there 
any special rules regarding the delivery? For example, do we need to meet them outside the event to carry the 
items in ourselves, or can they carry the items into the event? Do you have a suggested meeting place that is 
easy for both my team and the local vendor to do the handoff of items? 

 
The convention center cannot accept deliveries outside of the shipping services of KSA, so you would need to arrange to 
go outside and meet up with the delivery person at the main entrance roundabout driveway. Below is a map, and here is 
the an image of the entrance. 
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Best, 
 
Britta Ehnebuske (she/her) 
MeetGreen 
Office: 503.252.5458  
Cell: 512.868.7031 
 
 

From: roscon2022@sakurain.co.jp <roscon2022@sakurain.co.jp> 
Date: Sunday, August 28, 2022 at 7:09 PM 
To: 'Britta Ehnebuske' <britta@meetgreen.com> 
Cc: 'Denise Barker' <denise@meetgreen.com>, forhalle@amazon.com <forhalle@amazon.com> 
Subject: FW: Edible giveaways 

Hello Britta, 

  

We had a question regarding edible giveaways. 

I am forwarding the message so if you could kindly answer the following email. 
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Thank you! 

  

Kind regards, 

  
Taiga Yamaguchi  
============================================== 
SAKURA INTERNATIONAL 
Osaka Planning and Sales Department 3, Division 1 
  
ENDO Sakaisuji Building. 3F・4F 

Bingomachi 1-7-3 
Chuo-Ku, Osaka 541-0051 
JAPAN 
  
TEL：   06-6264-3900 
FAX：   06-6264-3901 
Mobile： 070-2277-7401 
Email： taiga_yamaguchi@sakurain.co.jp  
HP：   http://www.sakurain.co.jp 
============================================== 
  

From: Ford, Halle <forhalle@amazon.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 27, 2022 6:45 AM 
To: roscon2022@sakurain.co.jp 
Subject: Edible giveaways 
  
Hello. I am helping to organize the AWS booth for ROSCon 2022, and have another question…  I see the event guidelines 
state: "If you wish to hand out promotional products and giveaways to attendees please choose utilitarian items that are 
sustainably made and/ or recyclable." Are there any restrictions on edible items, such as wrapped candy bars, apples, 
etc.? 
  
  
Thanks, 
Halle 
  
  
--  
Halle Ford 
Sr. TPM, Game Engine & Developer Services | Amazon Web Services 
E: forhalle@amazon.com 
  
  


